The pupils are taught basket making, cane seating, knitting, braiding, sewing, etc., and are educated in reading, writing, arithmetic, geography and vocal and instrumental music. The attendance for the year ending September 30th, 1879, was 100 males and 100 females. Officers of the Institution, 1880, J. Howard Hunter, M. A., Principal; W. C. Corson, M. D. Physician; W. N. Hossie, Bursar; Mrs. M. Spaight. Housekeeper. The following are the teachers: W. Wickens; Thos. Truss; W. G. Raymond; the Misses M. D. Tyrrell; E. E. Montgomery, Edgar, Moore, Mahony, Forster, Jones and Nolan.

Brantford Young Ladies College is also a splendid building. The Mohawk Institute situated about two miles from the city is a school for the education and maintenance of Indian children of both sexes. In connection there is a farm of about two hundred acres which is cultivated by the pupils under the direction of the superintendent. Every Sabbath the scholars attend the old Mohawk Church. The service is conducted by the Rev. Canon Nelles, for many years resident missionary. This Institution was founded by the New England Society for the propagation of the Gospel among the Indians. This society was established upwards of two hundred years ago and is still engaged in its laudable undertaking.

It is unnecessary in a work of this character to enlarge on the industry, energy and enterprise which has always characterized the citizens of Brantford. It is énough to say that the youthful city will compare favorably with any other in the Dominion. The principal industries of the city will be found under the head of "Classified Business Directory" in this work.

Miscellaneous Directory.

CITY COUNCIL, 1880.

R. Henwood, M. D., Mayor; Geo. Watt, Dennis Hawkins, Geo. Lindley, Thos. Large, Thos. Potts, R. C. Smyth, John Mann, Thos. Webster, John Whalen, M. W. Hoyt, Jas. Ker, John Ott, C. B. Heyd, Geo. Hardy, Wm. Whitaker.